
	 	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

 
1225 SouthWillowAvenue,Cookeville,TN 38506 

Office:(931) 432-4111 •Fax: (931)432-6010•www.ucdd.org 

Agenda of the Joint Meeting of the Dale Hollow RPO  
Technical Committee and Executive Board 

Leslie Town Centre 
1 West First Street, Cookeville, TN 

December 20, 2018 from 10:30 a.m. to Noon 
 

1. Welcome & Introduction..............................................................................................Mark Dudney, RPO Coordinator 
 

2. Technical Committee Call to Order and Roll Call ........................................Chairperson Sonya King & Mark Dudney 
 

3. Executive Board Call to Order and Roll Call…………….......................Chairperson Richard Driver & Mark Dudney 
 

4. Approval of September 13, 2018Technical Committee Meeting Minutes......Sonya King, Technical Committee Chair 
 

5. Approval of September 13, 2018 Executive Board Meeting Minutes...............Richard Driver, Executive Board Chair 
 

6. Voting Procedure for Prioritizing Regional Projects....................................................Mark Dudney, RPO Coordinator 
 

7. Presentation of Projects to be Prioritized by RPO.........................................................................................TDOT Staff 
 

8. Call for Submission of Prioritized Lists by TC..................……………….... Sonya King, Technical Committee Chair 
Scores will be tallied while agenda continues 
 

9. Local Road Safety Initiative Update…………………………………......Tom Every, TDOT Transportation Manager 
 

10. Community Transportation Planning Requests…………………………………...Andrea Noel, TDOT Region 2 OCT 
 

11. Resurfacing Review/Multimodal……………………………………….................Sara Elmore, TDOT Region 2 OCT 
 

12. Technical Committee Vote to Accept Ranking...............................................Sonya King, Technical Committee Chair 
 

13. Executive Board Vote to Affirm Ranking..........................................................Richard Driver, Executive Board Chair 
 

14. Dale Hollow RPO Project Status Updates…………….................................................................................TDOT Staff 
 

15. Other Business 
 

16. Public Comment 
 

17. Adjourn Technical Committee ………………………………...……………Sonya King, Technical Committee Chair 
 

18. Adjourn Executive Board…………………………………………................Richard Driver, Executive Board Chair 
	



Dale	Hollow	RPO	Technical	Committee	Meeting	Minutes	
Millard	Oakley	Public	Library,	Livingston,	TN	

September	13,	2018	
	

	
Members	Present:		Steve	McCoy,	Dwight	Jewell,	Rick	Gregory,	Mark	Farley	via	proxy	Macey	Korth,	
Donnie	Dennis,	Barbara	Powell,	Chris	Ballou,	Evan	White.	Joey	Reagan	via	proxy	Barbara	Powell,	Bill	
Scruggs,	Sonya	King,	Ray	Evans,	Kevin	Donaldson,	Chuck	Sutherland,	Kurt	Heischmidt	via	proxy	Chuck	
Sutherland,	Jimmy	Johnson,	Becky	Harris,	Greg	McDonald,	Kelly	Keisling,	Randy	Heady,	Casey	Garner,	
Audie	Cook	via	proxy	Chris	Ballou,	Tommy	Lee	via	proxy	Ray	Evans.	
	
Others	Present:		Jon	Zirkle,	Stacy	Morrison,	Andrea	Barbour,	Ben	Danner,	Jerry	Warren,	Amy	Fiscus,	Ian	
Preston,	Andrea	Noel,	Jermy	Sims,	Rick	Gregory,	William	Brewer,	Christian	Snelgrove,	Chris	McPhilam,	
Holly	Montooth,	MareikeOrtmann,	Lisa	Cross,	Zach	Johnson,	Kwabena	Abouyge,	Charley	Lyons	
	
Welcome	and	Introduction	
	
Mr.	Mark	Dudney	called	the	meeting	to	order	and	welcomed	the	Dale	Hollow	RPO	Technical	Committee	
Members	and	guests	to	the	fall	meeting	of	the	RPO.	Mr.	Dudney	introduced	the	new	members	to	the	
technical	committee:	Tara	Wohlgemuth,	Chuck	Sutherland,	and	Kurt	Heischmidt.		A	roll	call	for	
attendance	was	conducted	and	Mr.	Dudney	determined	a	quorum	was	met.		
	
Approval	of	December	12,	2017	Technical	Committee	Meeting	Minutes	
	
Mr.	Dudney	requested	a	motion	to	approve	the	December	12,	2017	meeting	of	the	Technical	
Committee.	Dwight	Jewell	made	a	motion	to	approve	the	minutes.	Evan	White	seconded	the	motion	
passed	with	a	vote	of	all	ayes.		
	
Election	of	Technical	Committee	Officers	
	
Mr.	Dudney	opened	the	floor	to	nominations	and	requested	a	motion	to	elect	a	new	chair	for	the	
Technical	Committee.	Rick	Gregory	nominated	Sonya	King.	Donnie	Dennis	seconded	the	motion	passed	
with	all	ayes.		
	
Mr.	Dudney	opened	the	floor	to	nominations	and	requested	a	motion	to	elect	a	new	vice	chair	for	the	
Technical	Committee.	Greg	McDonald	nominated	Ray	Evans.	Evan	White	seconded	the	motion	passed	
with	all	ayes.		
	
UCHRA	Improve	Act	Competitive	Capital	Grant		
	
Ms.	Becky	Harris	of	UCHRA	gave	a	presentation	to	the	Committee	concerning	an	IMPROVE	Act	
Competitive	Capital	Grant	Program.	The	project,	which	would	be	$5.5M,	involves	placing	transit	shelters	
across	all	counties	in	the	Upper	Cumberland	which	would	be	located	near	senior	housing	facilities.		This	
project	would	create	"livable	communities"	for	the	elderly	and	would	allow	them	access	to	transit	
without	making	a	48-hour	reservation.		Kevin	Donaldson	made	a	motion	to	recommend.	Bill	Scruggs	
seconded	the	motion	passed	with	a	ayes.	
	
	



Multimodal	Access	Grant	
	
Mr.	Dudney	introduced	all	presenters	and	explained	the	scoring	process.		
	
Gordonsville	gave	a	brief	presentation	on	the	sidewalks	they	needed.		
Gail	Dishman	of	Jamestown	presentenced	the	proposal	of	Hwy	52	sidewalks.	
Chris	Ballou	presented	on	behalf	of	Lafayette	with	the	proposal	of	sidewalks	on	Hwy	10.		
Ray	Evans	of	Livingston	presented	to	improve	existing	sidewalks	in	the	downtown	district.		
	
After	everyone	presented	committee	members	completed	score	sheets	and	turned	them	in	for	scoring.			
	
TDOT	Updates	
	
Andrea	Barbour	presented	on	the	completion	of	the	Rural	Regional	Transportation	Plan	and	presented	a	
copy	to	each	table.	The	final	document	is	a	first	for	the	State	of	Tennesseee.	Ms.	Barbour	discussed	the	
top	3	goals	for	the	counties	which	included;	improve	safety	throughout	the	region,	provide	multimodal	
access,	create	economic	development	opportunities,	through	various	transportation	initiatives,	and	
address	freight	traffic	along	the	roads	that	are	unable	to	handle	the	capacity.	Mareike	Ortmann	
discussed	the	trend	on	traffic	volume	in	all	the	counties	represented	and	discussed	the	their	
significance.	Stacy	Morrison	gave	direction	on	how	to	submit	new	projects.	Donnie	Dennis	made	a	
motion	to	recommend.	Evan	White	seconded	the	motion	passed	with	a	ayes.		
	
MMAG	Ranking	Results	
	
Mr.	Dudney	announces	Lafayette,	Gordonsville,	Livingston	and	Jamestown	were	the	top	4	counties	to	be	
submitted.	Ray	Evans	made	a	motion.	Donnie	Denniss	seconded	the	motion	which	passed	with	all	ayes.		
	
Other	Business	
	
No	other	business.		
	
Public	Comment	
	
No	public	comment.	
	
Adjourn	
	
With	no	other	business	to	discuss,	Dwight	Jewell	made	a	motion	to	adjourn,	seconded	by	ChrisBallou.	
The	motion	passed	with	a	vote	of	all	ayes.		
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	 	



Dale	Hollow	RPO	Executive	Board	Meeting	Minutes	
Millard	Oakley	Public	Library,	Livingston,	TN	

September	13,	2018	
	

	
Members	Present:		Dale	Reagan,	Jimmy	Johnson,	Darlene	Davis	via	proxy	Gail	Dishman,	Steve	Jones,	
Richard	Driver,	Ben	Danner,	Curtis	Hayes,	Michael	Nesbitt,	Randy	Heady,	Lloyd	Williams,	Carey	Garner,	
Jeff	Mason	via	proxy	Sonja	King,	Stephen	Chambers,	Kelly	Keisling	
	
Others	Present:		Jon	Zirkle,	Stacy	Morrison,	Andrea	Barbour,	Jerry	Warren,	Amy	Fiscus,	Ian	Preston,	
Andrea	Noel,	Jermy	Sims,	Rick	Gregory,	William	Brewer,	Christian	Snelgrove,	Chris	McPhilam,	Holly	
Montooth,	MareikeOrtmann,	Lisa	Cross,	Zach	Johnson,	,	Charley	Lyons,	Angela	Regitto	
	
Welcome	and	Introduction	
	
Mr.	Mark	Dudney	called	the	meeting	to	order	and	welcomed	the	Dale	Hollow	RPO	Executive	Board	
Members,	new	Mayors	Jimmy	Johnson,	Randy	Heady,	Cary	Garner,	Jeff	Mason,	Stephen	Chambers,	and	
guests	to	the	fall	meeting	of	the	RPO.	A	roll	call	for	attendance	was	conducted	and	Mr.	Dudney	
determined	a	quorum	was	met.		
	
Approval	of	December	12,	2017	Executive	Board	Meeting	Minutes	
	
Mr.	Dudney	proceeded	to	lead	the	meeting	by	entertaining	a	motion	to	approve	the	meeting	minutes	
from	the	December12,	2017	meeting	of	the	Executive	Board.	Dale	Reagan	made	a	motion	to	approve	
the	minutes,	Curtis	Hayesseconded	and	the	motion	passed	with	a	vote	of	all	ayes.		
	
Election	of	Chair	and	Vice	Chair		
	
Mr.	Dudney	opened	the	floor	for	nomations	for	Chair.	Dale	Reagan	nominates	Richard	Driver.	Curtis	
Hayes	seconded	and	the	motion	passed	with	a	vote	of	all	ayes.		
	
Mr.	Dudney	opened	the	floor	for	nomations	for	vice-	chair.	Lloyd	Williams	nominates	Dale	Reagan.	Ben	
Danner	seconded	and	the	motion	passed	with	a	vote	of	all	ayes.		
	
Roll	Call	Vote	on	UCHRA	Improve	Act	Competitive	Capital	Grant		
	
Ms.	Becky	Harris	of	UCHRA	gave	a	presentation	to	the	Committee	concerning	an	IMPROVE	Act	
Competitive	Capital	Grant	Program.	The	project,	which	would	be	$5.5M,	involves	placing	transit	shelters	
across	all	counties	in	the	Upper	Cumberland	which	would	be	located	near	senior	housing	facilities.		This	
project	would	create	"livable	communities"	for	the	elderly	and	would	allow	them	access	to	transit	
without	making	a	48-hour	reservation.		Curtis	Hayes	made	a	motion	to	recommend.	Dale	Reagan	
seconded	the	motion	passed	with	a	ayes.	
	
MMAG	Ranking	Results	
	
Mr.	Dudney	announces	Lafayette,	Gordonsville,	Livingston	and	Jamestown	were	the	top	4	counties	to	be	
submitted.	Stephen	Chambers	made	a	motion.	Ben	Danner	seconded	the	motion,	which	passed	with	all	
ayes.	



	
TDOT	Updates	
	
Andrea	Barbour	presented	on	the	completion	of	the	Rural	Regional	Transportation	Plan	and	presented	a	
copy	to	each	table.	The	final	document	is	a	first	for	the	State	of	Tennesseee.	Ms.	Barbour	discussed	the	
top	3	goals	for	the	counties	which	included:	improve	safety	throughout	the	region,	provide	multimodal	
access,	create	economic	development	opportunities,	through	various	transportation	initiatives,	and	
address	freight	traffic	along	the	roads	that	are	unable	to	handle	the	capacity.	Mareike	Ortmann	
discussed	trends	in	traffic	volume	in	all	the	counties	represented	and	discussed	their	significance.	Stacy	
Morrison	gave	direction	on	how	to	submit	new	projects.	Ben	Danner	made	a	motion	to	recommend.	
Carry	Garner	seconded	the	motion	passed	with	a	ayes.		
	
	
Other	Business	
	
No	other	business.	
	
Public	Comment	
	
No	public	comment.	
	
Adjourn	
	
With	no	other	business	to	discuss,	Mayor	Ben	Danner	made	a	motion	to	adjourn	seconded	by	Curtis	
Hayes.	The	motion	passed	with	a	vote	of	all	ayes.		



TENNESSEE	RPO	PROJECT	RANKING	CRITERIA	
	

Regional	projects	on	the	attached	form	will	be	ranked	according	to	the	4	criteria	explained	
below.		There	are	two	separate	project	ranking	lists:			
1.)	Projects	ready	for	the	right-of-way	and/or	construction	phase,	and		
2.)	Projects	ready	for	a	preliminary	engineering	phase.			

Each	 project	 will	 be	 scored	 individually	 on	 regional	 connectivity,	 accessibility,	 economic	
development,	and	safety.		The	projects	will	then	be	ranked	according	to	the	final	scores,	with	
the	project	receiving	the	highest	score	being	priority	#1,	second	highest	score	being	priority	
#2,	and	so	forth.			

Technical	Committee	members	will	be	given	a	score	card,	and	your	name	must	be	written	on	
it	in	order	for	your	ranking	to	be	counted.		Members	must	be	present	or	a	proxy	form	must	
have	already	been	submitted	for	a	vote	to	count.		The	Technical	Committee	will	score	these	
projects	based	on	the	criteria	below,	and	a	final	tally	of	the	scores	will	be	presented	by	the	
RPO	Coordinator	back	to	the	Technical	Committee	for	a	roll	call	vote.	 	 In	the	event	of	a	tie,	
the	Technical	Committee	will	vote	on	the	tied	projects	by	a	roll	call	vote	to	determine	which	
takes	precedence	over	the	other.		The	final	ranking	for	the	projects	based	on	a	total	sum	of	all	
the	points	awarded	by	each	member	of	the	Technical	committee	will	be	sent	to	the	Executive	
Committee	 for	discussion	and	adoption.	 	 The	 final	prioritized	 list	will	 then	be	 submitted	 to	
TDOT	for	their	consideration	by	the	end	of	2017.			

It	 is	 proposed	 that	 the	 RPO	 considers	 the	 following	 4	 criteria	 in	 the	 evaluation	 and	
prioritization	of	projects:	

Criteria	 Description	 Rating	Scale	
Regional	Connectivity	 Does	road	provide	

connectivity	to	more	than	
one	city	or	county	

1	-5	
1-minimum	
5-maximum	
	

Accessibility	 Does	road	project	provide	
access	to	regional	services	
and	facilities	

1	-5	
1-minimum	
5-maximum	
	

Economic	Development	 Does	road	provide	access	to	
economic	development	

1	-5	
1-minimum	
5-maximum	
	

Safety	 Points	to	be	awarded	based	
on	safety	concerns	on	the	
roadway	as	perceived	by	the	
RPO	members.	

1	-5	
1-minimum	
5-maximum	

	



Dale Hollow RPO’s
Candidate Projects for TDOT’s FY 2019-2021 Three Year Program

i

0 10 205 Miles

Fentress

Smith

Overton

Clay

Jackson

Pickett
Macon

103773.03

107774.01

1003678.05

124083.00

124502.00

Trousdale

100260.05

101293.02

123081.00

124706.00

127491.00

Data Notes:
1 - Overall project priority, to be determined by RPO.

2 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

3 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

6 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. Higher 
numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not signify 
safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-2014 and 
compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type.
7 - Indicates new project pin added this year

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

PIN County Route Termini Phase RPO 
Ranking¹ AADT 2016² AADT 2040³ Truck AADT 2016⁴ V/C Ratio 2010⁵ Section 

Crash Rate⁶
2017 

Ranking

100260.05 Cumberland-
Fentress

SR-28
(US-127)

(S. York Hwy.) From near Lowe Road in Cumberland County to 
Near Little Road Clarkrange (IA) Construction 4,860 - 7,750 7,417 - 9,968 388 - 389 0.163 - 0.228 0.520 1

123081.00 Fentress-
Pickett

SR-28
(US-127)

(S. York Hwy.) From North of Jamestown to SR-111 (Spot Im-
provements) (IA) Right-of-Way 1,080 - 4,120 1,541 - 5,013 165 - 178 0.035 - 0.121 0.468 4

107774.01 Fentress SR-28 
(US-127)

(S. York Hwy.) From Near Little Road in Clarkrange to North 
Kilby Road (IA) Construction 7,750 9,770 - 9,968 338 0.226 - 0.228 0.435 2

103678.05 Overton SR-52 Intersections at Claude Smith Road, SR-85, and Bolestown Road 
(EPD/PHASE 2) Construction 660 - 2,450 886 - 3,242 49 - 54 0.020 - 0.088 0.521 5

101293.02 Trousdale SR-141 SR-141, North of SR-10 to Near the Intersection of Cedar Bluff Rd Construction 2,380 - 4,840 4,651 - 9,067 143 - 194 0.061 - 0.196 0.57 3

Backlog Projects

New Start Projects

County Boundaries

PIN County Route Termini Phase RPO 
Ranking¹ AADT 2016² AADT 2040³ Truck AADT 2016⁴ V/C Ratio 2010⁵ Section 

Crash Rate⁶
2017 

Ranking
127491.00⁷ Clay SR-52 From Near Kyle St. to Existing SR-52 Near Washington St. (Celina Bypass) PE 5,010 - 5,110 9,107 351 - 358 0.15 - 0.16 0.41 N/A

124083.00 Jackson-
Putnam SR-96 (Martin Creek Rd.) From SR-53 to US 70N (SR-24), (Spot Improvements-

Safety Improvements) PE 140 - 240 236 - 524 10 - 12 0.007 - 0.031 1.48 2

124502.00 Macon SR-56 Various safety projects PE 70 - 3,290 98 - 4,494 75 - 101 0.003 - 0.132 N/A 4
124706.00 Smith I-40 “Caney Fork River” Welcome Center renovation PE 42,640 49,557 - 51,054 10,660 0.319 0.286 5

103773.03 Trousdale-
Macon SR-10 (Hartsville Rd.) Safety Improvements from Lafayette to Hartsville PE 4,160 - 4,860 5,227 - 5,913 292 - 398 0.119 - 0.138 0.404 1



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

100260.05

(S. York Hwy.) From near Lowe 
Road in Cumberland County to 
Near Little Road Clarkrange (IA) 
- Widen

Active
PE:06/07
ROW:10/11

$46,600,000 4,860 - 7,750 7,417 - 9,968 388 - 389 977 - 1,820 0.163 - 0.228 0.232 - 0.312 0.520

Cumberland-Fentress 
Counties, 100260.05

SR-28 (US-127)

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

62

W. D
EER LO

DGE H
WY.

N
. M

AI
N

 S
T.

S.
 Y

O
RK

 H
W

Y.

TODD RD.

CAMP GROUND RD.

BEAR CREEK RD.

MYATT CREEK RD.

SHAVER RD.

N. LOWE RD.

MARTHA WASHINGTON RD.

W. ROCK QUARRY RD.

MUD
D

Y POND RD.

TU
RN

ER
 CREA

SON RD.

E. ROCK QUARRY RD.

SM
IT

H
 R

D
.

BEATY RD.

OLD
 H

W
Y.

 2
8

A
SH

BU
RN

 R D
.

CLEAR FORK RD.

TA
YL

O
R 

RD
.

D
O

G
W

O
O

D
 TR.

CRAIG RD.

IN
TE

R
N

AT
IO

N
AL

 D

R.

SP
EA

RH
EA

D
 C

IR
.

CLEAR CREEK L N
.

PINE RIDGE LN.

VAUGHN RD.

HEMLO
CK TR.

C
LE

A
R

 C
R

EE
K

 P
K

W
Y.

COLBY CIR.

LA
UR

EL
 C

LI
FF

 R
D.

WES GUNTER RD.

VOLUNTEER RD.

UNION B. RD.

LIT
TLE HURRICANE TR.

RI
VE

R 
CH

AS
E 

TR
.

D
YE

 R
D

.

ALLRED RD.

D
A

VE  G
ARRETT RD.

CLEAR CREEK TR.

FERRY BEN
D

 TR.

MILLER RD.

D
ID

EN
 L

O
O

P

LI
VE

SA
Y 

RD
.

LITTLE RD.

HORROD RD.

LONNIE ALLRED RD.

FARMER RD.

C
LA

RK
RA

N
G

E 
ES

TA
TE

 R
D

.

M
C

D
O

N
A

LD
 R

D
.

HALEY RD.

i

0 1 20.5 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 6.5 133.25 Miles

Fentress

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Overton

Pickett



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

123081.00

(S. York Hwy.) From North of 
Jamestown to SR-111 (Spot Im-
provements) (IA) 
- Miscellaneous Improvements

Active
PE:17/18 $10,000,000 1,080 - 4,120 1,541 - 5,013 165 - 178 172 - 869 0.035 - 0.121 0.047 - 0.156 0.468

Fentress-Pickett 
Counties, 123081.00

SR-28 (US-127)

!( !(!(!( !(
!( !(

!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!(

!(

!(!( !(!(

!( !( !(
!(!( !(

!(!(
!( !(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(
!(!( !(

!( !(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

Byrdstown

Jamestown

£¤127

£¤127

154

325

295

28

28

111

111

US-127

N. YORK HWY.

H
W

Y.
 1

11

FAIX RD.

PARKER RD

PICKETT PARK HWY.

LI
VI

N
G

ST
ON

 H
WY.

MOODYVILLE RD.

DOUBLE TOP RD.

DELK CREEK RD.

CA
NEY

 C
RE

EK
 R

D
.

REED CREEK RD.

LITTLE CRAB RD.

U
PP

ER

 CRAB RD.

BUCK M
O

UN
TAIN

 RD
.

OAK GROVE RD.

NICK RD.

RED
 H

IL
L 

RD
.CLARK M

OUNTAIN RD.

KOGER MOUNTAIN RD.

RIDGETOP DR.

HARLE
N LE

E R
D.

C
E D AR GROVE RD.

DARROW RIDGE RD.

SQUIRREL FLAT RD.

GREENBRIER RD.

JOLLEY RD.

PENDERGRASS RD.

OLD KENTU
CK

Y  
R

D
.

RO
TT

EN
 F

O
RK

 R
D

.

WOLF RIVER LOOP
BU

ZZ
AR

D
 R

O
O

ST
 R

D
.

BETHSAIDA RD
.

BLA
CK HOUSE RD.

B
IL

LY
 R

ID
G

E 
RD

.

HASSLER RD.

CH
AN

U
TE

 R
D

.

TATE HILL RD.

EASTPORT DOCK RD. 

M
O

O
D

Y RD
.

WEST COVE RD.

FULTON LN.

CARO
L RD

.

ESTER JONES RD.

PEARL HINDS RD
.

OLD E. PORT DOCK RD.

JONES CHAPEL RD
.

MT. AIRY RD.

O L
D COPLEY RD.

BE
ASON RD.

O
LD

 H
W

Y.
 4

2

LOUVAINE RD.

W
ES

S G
OODM

AN RD.

MOODYVILLE LOOP

O
LD

 N
. YO

RK H
W

Y.

N. LICK CREEK RD.

LEE RD.

SR
-3

25

REED
 CEM

ETERY RD
.

POSSUM TROT RD.

O
SC

OE W
ILLIAMS RD.

SH
ELLO

TTE LO
O

P RD
.SO

UTH
 FORD RD.

BILL
Y Z

ACHARY RD
.

WILLIAMS CREEK RD.

B
IG

 H
OLLO

W RD.

SM
YRN

A RD
.

MONTIE LN.

GUNNEL
S C

AM
P 

RD
.

EVANS LN.

GARRETT CEMETERY RD.

FRISCO
 LN.

TAYLOR FORD  RD.

STANFORD RD.

CHARLES PRICE RD.
BOLES-BEATY RD.

B
A

SI
N

 R
D

.

ST
EW

AR
T 

RD
.

WINNINGHAM RD.

SE
LL

S 
LN

.

RIV
ER

 LN
.

E. LO
O

M
IS RD

.

S. MOON LN.

CAVER LN.

LE
E 

LN
.

FAIR OAKS LN.

HELE
NA RD.

SU
N

N
Y 

SI
D

E 
RD

.

HUFF
 LN

.

NEVA WAY

LIVINGSTON HWY.

RO
TT

EN
 F

O
RK

 R
D

.

i

0 2.5 51.25 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 6.5 133.25 Miles

Pickett

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Clay

Overton
Fentress



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

107774.01

(S. York Hwy.) From Near Little 
Road in Clarkrange to North Kilby 
Road (IA) 
- Widen

Active
PE:11/12

ROW: 16/17
$19,800,000 7,750 9,770 - 9,968 338 1,507 - 1,821 0.226 - 0.228 0.303 - 0.312 0.435

Fentress County, 107774.01
SR-28 (US-127)

!(

!(!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

62

S. 
YO

RK H
W

Y.

W. DEER LODGE HWY.

H
AL

L 
RD

.

TODD RD.

CAMP GROUND RD.

BICKNELL RD.

MARTHA WASHIN
GTON RD.

SHAVER RD.

KILBY RD.

B
IL

L 
B

LA
CK

 R
D

.

BALDW
IN GULF RD.

W
ILDER RD.

R OBS RD.

E. ROCK QUARRY RD.

RO
SL

IN
 R

D
.

M
U

D
DY POND RD.

COOK RD.

PAGE RD.

O
LD  BEAN SHED RD.

CLEAR FORK RD.

NORRIS RD.

TA
YL

O
R 

RD
.

W. ROCK QUARRY RD.

IN
TE

RN
AT

IO
N

AL
 D

R.

BUFFALO TR.

SP
EA

RH
EA

D
 C

IR
.

PINE RIDGE LN.

VAUGHN RD.

O
LD

 H
W

Y .
 2

8

FRANKLIN LOO P

C
LE

A
R

 C
R

EE
K

 P
K

W
Y.

LEAMON HALL RD.

SO

U TH L N.

LA
URE

L 
CL

IF
F 

RD
.

FOSTER RD.

VIR
GIL BEATY RD.

WES GUNTER RD.

WILSON RD.

S. SHADY LANE LOOP

RI
VE

R 
CH

AS
E 

TR
.

D
YE

 R
D

.

ALLRED RD.

GREEN ACRES

MILLER RD.

STEPP RD
.

LI
VE

SA
Y 

RD
.

ERNEST HALL RD.

LITTLE RD.

CLARK SUBDIVISION RD.

RHUM RD.

LONNIE ALLRED RD.

C
LA

RK
RA

N
G

E 
ES

TA
TE

 R
D

.

HALEY RD.

KE
RI

 L
N

.

i

0 1 20.5 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 6.5 133.25 Miles

Fentress

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Overton

Pickett



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

103678.05

Intersections at Claude 
Smith Road, SR-85, and 
Bolestown Road (EPD/PHASE 
2) - Miscellaneous Safety 
Improvements

Active $600,000 660 - 2,450 886 - 3,242 49 - 54 137 - 304 0.020 - 0.088 0.029 - 0.111 0.521

Overton County, 103678.05
SR-52

!(

!(

!(!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!( !( !(!(!( !( !(!(!( !(!(!(!(
!(!( !( !(

!(!(!(!(!(
!(!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(!(
!(

!( !(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(
!( !(!(

!(!(

!( !(
!(!(!( !(!(

!(

!( !(!(!( !( !(!(!(
!( !(!(!( !(!(

Livingston

85

294

52

84

111

JAMEST
OWN H

WY.

W
IL

D
ER

 H
W

Y.

STATE H
W

Y. 84

B
YR

D
ST

O
W

N
 H

W
Y.

RI
CK

M
AN

 R
D

.

D
O

GW
AL

K RD. 

CULLOM LANDS LN.

CO
O

KE
VI

LL
E 

H
W

Y.

NORROD RD.

A
IR

PO
RT

 R
D

.

G
A

R R ET T-M
AYNORD HWY.

HULL RD.

H ILHAM HWY.

LINDER M
OUNTAIN RD.

B
IL

B
RE

Y 
R

D
.

TO
W

ER HILL RD.

JO
PP

A 
RD

.

BOLE
ST

OW
N RD.

COLLINS COVE RD. 

UPPER HILHAM RD.

W
IN

TO
N LN

.

BIG SPRINGS RD.

VILLA D
R.

FR
OG TOWN RD.

CO
OKTOWN RD.

BETHLEHEM RD.

W
. M

A I
N 

ST
.

W
IN

D
LE

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

RD
.

ANDREW COVE RD.

BR
AD

FO
RD

-H
ICKS DR.

ROCK CRUSHER RD.

DECK COVE LN.

GOLF LN.

TW
IN

 O
AK

S R
D.

SU

NFLOWER RD.

CO
NGSTER LN

.

FREDONIA R D . 

RINGLEY LN.

PUNCHEON CREEK LN.

HAM
M

O
CK RD

.

ELM GROVE RD.

BEN OGLETREE LN.

GIB YOUNG RD.

W. MCCORMICK RD.

W. M
AIN ST

O
AK H

ILL RD
.

FISK RD.

W
. H

O
W

AR
D 

RD
.

JAMESTOWN HWY

GOOSE CREEK LN.

W. 1ST ST.

ST
EP

H
EN

S 
LN

.

JOE MAY SPECK RD.

TE
N

N
ES

SE
E 

D
R.

LO
N

G
 S

T.

ALVIN GARRETT LN
.

W
EB

B
 R

D
.

TOMPKINS COVE RD.

SPICER RD.

VAUGHN ST.

TERRAPIN RIDGE RD.

BOB LEDBETTER RD.

APPLE DR.

BILL WHITE LN.

O
A

K TERRA
C

E D
R.

BILLY JOE LN.

LA
C

Y 
LN

.

COWAN HOLLOW LN.

CE
NTE

R 
RD

.

LINDER LN.

JO
H

N
SO

N
 LN

.

WILLIAMSON LN.

LEDFORD LN.

R
A

IN

TREE DR.

SAWMILL LN.

CLARENCE HAMMOCK LN.

E. 7TH ST.

ELDER LN.

ELMER LANGFORD RD.

H
ILL LN

.

BOW
M

AN LN
.

KI
N

G
 L

O
O

P

AP
PL

E 
G

AT
E 

RD
.

C
H

U
RC

H
 LN

.

SEVIER ST.

HANEY
 JU

DD R
D.

BURGESS ST.
BUDDY R

D.

LAKE ST.

C
LA

RK ST.

MCDONALD LN.RO
E LN

.

VI
RG

IN
IA

 S
T.

PAT CARR LN
.

i

0 2 41 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 6.5 133.25 Miles

Jackson

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Overton

Clay

Fentress



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

101293.02

From Hartsville Pike and Cedar 
Bluff Intersection to North of SR-10
- Super 2-Lane on 4-Lane ROW, 
including turn lanes (on new align-
ment)

Active $23,200,000 2,380 - 4,840 4,651 - 9,067 143 - 194 301 - 542 0.061 - 0.196 0.154 - 0.311 0.57

Trousdale County, 101293.02
SR-141

!(
!(
!(

!(!(!(
!( !( !(!( !(!(!(!(

!(!(!(!(
!(

!(
!(!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

Hartsville

10

H
W

Y.
 1

0

O

LD  HWY. 25

HWY. 25 E.

HWY. 2
5 W

.

LO
C

K 
SI

X 
RD

.

OLDHAM RD.

PU
RY

EA
RS

 B
EN

D
 R

D
.

RI
VE

R 
RO

AD

RI
VER ST.

STARLITE RD.

BURNLEY RD.

OLD
 L

AF
AY

ET
TE

 R
D.

MCMURRY BLVD. W.

SULPHUR COLLEGE RD.

MCMURRY BLVD. E.
E. MAIN ST.

H
AL

LT
OWN RD

BELCH
ER LN

.

HW
Y. 141 N.

O
G

LE
SB

Y 
R

D
.

B
EA

SLEYS B
EN

D
 RD

FORT BLOUNT RD.

B
O

A
T D

O
CK RD.

W
A

LN
U

T 
G

RO
VE

 R
D.

H
E ROD LN.

SLEEPY HOLLOW LN.

NE
W

 H
AL

LT
O

W
N

 R
D

.

LE
BA

N
O

N
 P

IK
E

CEM
ETER

Y R D
.

CEDAR BLUFF RD.

BOAT DOCK LN.

W. MAIN ST.

LATTIE REESE R
D.

BR
O

AD
W

AY

A
N

D
RE

W
S 

A
VE

.

STUBBLEFIELD RD.

SA
M

 B
EA

SL
EY

 R
D

.

D
A

LTO
N

 H
O

LLO
W

 RD
.

LYT
LE

 D
R.

W
ATSO

N
 LN

.

MATT CARMAN RD.

BE
AS

LEYS BEND RD.

BAD
G

ETT LN
.

TH
O

M
P S

O
N

 L
N

.

D
R.

 SM
ITH LN.

ROGERS ST.

TENNESSEE CENTRAL BLVD
.

ALLEN LN.

RIVER FRONT ESTATES

CL
AI

BO
RN

E 
LN

.

W
HITE BLUFF LAN

E

RIVER VALLEY DR.

GREENTOP ST.

L.T. CARMEN LN.

SADDLE LN
.

C
A

REY RD
.

TU
RN

ER
 D

R.
DUNCAN LN.

D
A

M
A

SC
U

S 
A

VE
.

D
O

N
A

H
O

E 
LN

.

O
LD

 W
O

O
D

A
RD

 R
D

.

SA
N

FO
RD

 L
N

.

PARKER LN.

PURVIS LN.

JO
H

N
SO

N
 LN

.

AVERITTS FERRY LN.

i

0 1 20.5 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 4.5 92.25 Miles

Macon

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Smith

Trousdale



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

127491.00
From Near Kyl St. to Existing SR-
52 Near Washington St. (Celina 
Bypass)

Active

PE:21/22
ROW:22/23

$10,500,000 5,010 - 5,110 9,107 351 - 358 3,600 0.15 - 0.16 0.28 - 0.30 0.41

Clay County, 127491.00
SR-52

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

³³52

³³52

³³53Clay

BR
EY

ER
 S

T.

E. LAKE AVE.

M
IT

CH
EL

L 
ST

.

B
R

O
W

N
 S

T.

DOW AVE.

CL
AR

K 
CI

R.

W
IL

LI
A

M
SO

N
 S

T.

W. LAKE AVE.

CHURCH AVE.

M
CM

IL
LA

N
 S

T.
COLLEGE AVE.

DALE HOLLOW HWY.

DONALDSON AVE.

R
IV

ER
 D

R
.

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 S

T.

M
A

IN
 S

T.

JE
FF

ER
SO

N
 S

T.

KY
LE

 S
T.

RIVER AVE.

M
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 A

V
E.

GAI
N

ES
BO

R
O

 

PITCOCK LN.
JE

N
ET

 A
VE

.

MARCOM LN.

SW
A

N
N

 ST.

PI
N

K
LE

Y 
CI

R.

LI
VI

N
G

ST
O

N
 H

W
Y

.

GRAY ST.

JA
CK

SO
N

 S
T.

G
R

EE
N

 S
T.

DOCTORS DR.

GUFFEY ST.

C
O

M
M

ER
CE

 S
T.

HEVI D
UTY RD.

HILLCREST DR.

LINCOLN AVE.

W
ALNUT AVE.

WATER ST.

CE
M

ET
ER

Y 
ST

.

DONALDSON PARK RD.

G
R

A
Y 

CT
.

CUMBERLAND DR.

CLARK CIR.

CL ARK CIR
.

12
74

91
.0
0

Celina

i

0 0.25 0.50.125 Miles

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 4 82 Miles

Jackson

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Overton

Clay

City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

124083.00

(Martin Creek Rd.) From SR-53 
to US-70n (SR-24), (Spot Improv-
ments-Safety Improvements) 
- Miscellaneous Safety Improve-
ments

Active $10,000,000 140 - 240 236 - 524 10 - 12 0 - 40 0.007 - 0.031 0.008 - 0.042 1.480

Jackson-Putnam 
Counties, 124083.00

SR-96

!(!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(
!(

!(

Baxter

£¤70N

96

96

290

291

24

56

53

24

I-40

MARTIN CREEK RD.

GRANVILLE H
W

Y.

NASHVILLE HWY.

MAGGART R D
.

FLYNNS CREEK RD.

COOKEVILLE HWY.

SHEPARDSVILLE HWY.

CL UB SPRINGS RD.

INDIAN CREEK RD.
M

AIN ST.

PEA RID
GE R

D.

S.
 G

RU
N

D
Y 

Q
U

AR
LE

S 
H

W
Y.DR

Y FO
RK RD.

EN

SOR HOLLOW RD.

EN
IG

M
A RD.

ST. M

ARYS RD
.

ST
AN

TO
N

 R
D

.

SPRING FORK RD.

G
AI

N
ES

BO
RO

 H
W

Y.

LAMBERT HOLLOW LN.

R
U

SH
 FO

RK
 RD

.

SULLIVAN BEND RD.

M
CBROOM

 BRANCH
 RD

.

BRO
O

KS BEN
D LN.

SH
AW

 BRAN
CH

 R
D

.

ROCK SPRIN
GS RD.

BUFFALO VALLEY RD.

W
. G

A
TE

 R
D

.

SM
IT

H
VI

LL
E 

H
W

Y.

SH
ADY GROVE RD.

U
N

IO
N

 RID
G

E L N
.

FE
RG

U
SO

N
 H

OL
LO

W

 RD.
CARRINGTON R D.

LITTLE INDIAN CREEK RD.

YO
U

N
G

 RD
.

BEL
LA

R 
HO

LL
O

W
 R

D
.

KIR

BY
 L

N
.

BATE
S R

D.

BRUCE
 R

ID
G

E 
RD

.

HA
MILT

ON RD.

C
O

O
K LN

.

M
ARTIN

S CREEK HW
Y.

H
U

F F
 H

O
LL

O
W

 R
D.

FIRST AVE. N.

HARRIS HOLLOW RD.

BRIN
D

LEY H
O

LLO
W

 R D
.

SAINT MARYS RD.

C
LE

M
M

O
N

S 
RD

.

FE

RRELL LN.

SE
VE

N KN
OBS R

D.

FIRST AVE. S.
DITTY HOLLOW RD.

DRY FORK MARTIN CREEK RD.

WHEELER HOLLOW RD.

M
ADDUX R

ID
GE R

D.

TIGHTFIT RD.

DYER RIDGE RD.

BE
N BIRDWELL LN.

P.K. LN.

H
O

LLEM
AN

 BEN
D

 LN
.

M
IN

N
IE

 W
H

EE
LE

R 
RD

.

BROWN RIDGE RD.

HELM LN.

PARK LN
.

DILLARD CREEK RD.

CUMBY RD.

ELLISON GOOLSBY LN.

PRESTON LN.

M
AT

H
IS

 R
ID

G
E 

RD
.

ERNEST MAHANEY RD.

BU

SH HOLLOW
 LN

.

D
YE

R 
LN

.

LA
N

C
E 

D
R.

PETTYS RID
G

E RD
.

VADEN LN.

GREEN RD.

CENTER LN.

GRISHAM HOLLOW LN.

JIM
 A

N
D

ER
SO

N
 R

D
.

B
YE

RS
 R

D
.

ORCHARD LN.

BEVIEH
EIM

ER LN
.

LE
FT

W
IC

H
 H

O
LL

O
W

 R
D

. PR
O

SP
ER

IT
Y 

D
R.

M
IN

TO
N

 D
R.

CHARLIE BROWN LN.

JO
N

ESBO
RO

 LN
.

TOM RAGLAND RD.

H
AN

EY RD
.

U
H

LES RD
.

i

0 2 41 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 5 102.5 Miles

Jackson

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Clay

Overton

Smith

Macon



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

124502.00

From TN/KY state line through 
Red Boiling Springs to Macon/
Jackson County line 
- Legistlative: Various Safety 
Projects

Active $150,000 70 - 3,290 98 - 4,494 75 - 101 19 - 405 0.003 - 0.132 0.003 - 0.174 0.510

Macon County 124502.00
SR-56

!(!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(!(

!(

!(!(!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(!(

!(

!(!(
!(!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

Lafayette

Red Boiling Springs

Lafayette

56

135

56

52

151

56

262

261

56

52

52

GALEN RD.

HWY. 52 E.

CA
RT

H
AG

E 
RD

.

UNION CAMP RD.

AK
ER

SV
IL

LE
 R

D.

BAKERTO
N RD. 

G
AM

AL
IE

L 
R

D
.

PINE LICK RD

.

JENNINGS CREEK HWY.

JIM
TO

W
N

 R
D

.

TANYARD RD.

M
CCORM

ICK RIDG
E RD

.

O AK G
ROVE

 R
D.

D
RIVER RD

.

HIGHLAND RD. BETHANY RD.

PARKHURST RD.

LIBERTY RD.

DOTSON RD.

H
EN

SO
N 

RD
.

OLD BOTTOM RD.

BRADY RD.

W
ILLIA

M
S RD

.

POW
EL

L R

D.

CLAY COUNTY HWY.

SM
ALLING RD.

LAFAYETTE RD.

AU STIN RD.

COOLIDGE RD.

CO
LEYTO

W
N

 RD.

HEADY RIDGE RD.

WILLETTE RD.

TUCKER RD.

HUDSON CREEK HW
Y.

WEST RD.

N
IXO

N
 RD

.

UNIO
N H

ILL
-M

OSS
 R
D. 

MACK BEAN RD.

MANION RD.

AN
TIOCH RD.

DAYS RD.

K
IR

B
Y T

O
W

N
 R

D
.

W
AR

D
 F

O
RK

 R
D

.

UNION HILL RD. 

LO
N

G
 H

U
N

G
RY

 R
D

.

KE
EL

IN
G BRANCH H

W
Y.

HAPPY SPRINGS RD. 

SUNRISE R
D.

H
AT

CH
ER

 R
D

.

FLIPPIN
 RD

.

GAS HOLLOW RD.

BOYD R D.

HOLLAND RD.

NIMM
 RD.

E. S
TIN

SON RD.

CL
ARK HOLLOW RD.

BO
LES RD

.

SO
U

TH
 FO

RK
 RD.

CAVE HOLLOW
 RD.

O
LD

 LA
KE

 RD.

CLEMENTSVILLE KY. RD. B
O

LE
S 

LN
.

H
U

N
TI

N
G

 C
RE

EK
 R

D
.

M
ILLER RD

.

O
LD

 GAM
ALIEL RD. 

COLEY RD.

ROSE 

HIL
L 

RD
.

MOSEY PURCELL RD.

LEONARD RD.

PERRIGO
 LN

.

C
RA

B
TR

EE
 C

RE
EK

 R
D.

E. SHORT RD.

SM
ITH HALE RD.

TAURUS FARM RD.

CELINA RD.

HAG
AN

 C
IR

.

SALT LICK CREEK RD.

DRY BRANCH RD.

SN
EED

 B
LVD

.

PICKETT RD.

HILL TOP R
D.

PITCOCK RD.

RILEY CREEK RD.

HOLDER LN.

AD
DIS

O
N

 H
O

LL
O

W
 R

D
.

W
ILM

ORE H
OLLOW RD.

CHICKEN BRANCH RD.

TWINS LN.

COLLINS RD.

A
RCHER RD.

EA
KL

E 
RD

.

CHICKEN RD.

RE
D

 B
OILI

NG SPRINGS RD.

SHRUM H
OLL

OW
 R

D.

RI
TT

ER
 R

D
.

LI
TT

LE
 TR

ACE CREEK RD.

N
O

RTH
 FO

R
K L N

.

OWENS RD
.

DONOHO LN
.

NICHOLS RD.

N. SPRINGS RD.

GUM SPRINGS RD.

PRICETOWN RD.

FI
N

E 
CH

ER
RY

 R

D.

JAY LN.

W

INKLERS RD
.

SWINDLE RD.

LA
NGFO

RD R

D.

SPRING HOLLOW RD.

SAD
LERS CHAPEL RD.

D
O

U
GL

AS
 LN

.

KNIGHT RD.

E. W ALNUT SHADE RD.

W

O OTEN PARK RD.

LO
FT

IS
 R

D
.

ARMOR LN.

SH
O

U
LD

ERS RD
.

C
H

IT
W

O
O

D
 R

D
.

PAUL REECER RD.

MACEDONIA CIR.

W
O

O
D

S 
LN

.

BE
NNETT HILL RD.

GENTRY RD.

TU
CK

ER
 L

N
.

WHITSON HOLLOW RD.

BIRDWELL RD.
WILDER LN.

HANCE HOLLOW
 RD.

BR
O

W
N

S 
R

D
.

N. FO
RK RD.

JIM
 S

H
O

RT
 R

D
.

ESTIS SIMS RD.

G
REEN

 RD
.

HIGH TOP LN.

FRANKLIN LN.

CH
O

AT
E 

LN
.

ELLIS LN
.

MILLTOWN LN.

LUNDY LN.

SHRUM
 LN.

JACK GREEN RD.

CRAWFORD RD.

SPRING ST.

PATRIO
T LN

.

CADET LN.

FISHBURN RD.

HARGIS LN.

FE
SC

U
E 

LN
.

M
ASSEY LN

.

ROSE LN.

HWY. 52 E.

CLAY COUNTY HWY.

COLLINS RD.

i

0 2.5 51.25 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 5 102.5 Miles

Macon

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Clay

Trousdale Jackson



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

123045.00

From near Waggoner St. to near 
Cedar St. (Near Cordell Hull 
Bridge) (IA)
- Rock Fall Mitigation

Active $6,000,000 5,490 - 6,540 6,496 - 7,879 165 - 196 107 - 143 0.181 - 0.22 0.203 - 0.299 0.644

Smith County, 123045.00
SR-24 (US-70N)

!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(
!(!(!(!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!( !(
!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!(

Carthage

South Carthage

25

LEBANON HWY.

DIXON SPRINGS HWY.

M
A

IN
 S

T.
 N

.

HOGANS CREEK RD.

JACKSON AVE.

CO
O

KEVILLE H
W

Y.

SP
RI

N
G

 S
T.

UPPER FERRY RD.

IN
DUST

RI
AL

 D
R

.

CARMACK AVE.

MCCALL ST.

CEDAR ST.

M
AI

N
 S

T.
 S

.

OLD LEBANON RD.

COLLEGE AVE. E.

BLAIR RD.

JEFFERSON AVE. E.

RIVER RD.

W
A

TE
R 

ST
.

MOSS ST.

OLD
 SR-25

H
ILLW

OOD DR.

3RD AVE. E.

EL
M

 S
T.

MILL LN. HUNTER A VE .

O
W

L 
ST

.

WARD AVE. E.

1ST AVE. E.

HULL AVE.

SW
O

PE RD
.

CUM
BE

RL
AN

D 
M

IN
E 

RD
.

OLD SANDERS CREEK RD.

SKYLIN
E D

R.

LA
N

D
FI

LL
 R

D
.

READ AVE.

D
AV

IS
 S

T.
 S

.

HIL
LC

RE
ST

 D
R.

 N
.

BR
EE

ZY
 L

N
.

FITE AVE. E.

BLUFF RD.

MYERS ST.

RIDGEWAY DR.

TU
LE

Y 
A

LL
EY

FISHER AVE.

RIVERSID
E D

R. N
.

JEFFERSON AVE. W.

EATHERLY LANDING RD.

H
ILLTO

P D
R

LESTER AVE.

PR
O

FI
TT

 S
T.

H
A

IL
EY

 A
VE

.

SKYVIEW
 D

R.

CU
LL

U
M

 S
T.

SMOTHERMAN AVE.

HOSPITAL DR.

TU
RN

ER
 S

T.

D
U

FF
Y 

ST
.

1ST AVE. W.

HEWITT LN.

H
IL

LV
IE

W
 D

R.

TO

RRENCE LN.

FITE AVE. W.

MYERS BOTTOM RD.

ER
VI

N
 S

T.

2ND AVE. W.

OVERLOOK DR.

JO
RD

A
N

 S
T.

BO
W

M
AN

 S
T.

VILLAGE DR.

H
IG

H
 S

T.
 S

.

RI
G

SB
Y 

C
IR

.

BR
EE

ZY
 L

N
.

i

0 0.4 0.80.2 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 5.5 112.75 Miles

Smith

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Trousdale
Jackson



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

124706.00

“Caney Fork River” Welcome 
Center renovation (IA)
- Legislative: Weigh Station or 
Rest Area Improvements

Active $4,250,000 42,640 49,557 - 
51,054 10,660 29,105 - 35,319 0.319 0.465 - 0.485 0.286

Smith County, 124706.00
I-40

I-40

BU
FF

AL
O

 V
AL

LE
Y RD.

M
OSS

 B
EN

D LN
.

i

0 0.15 0.30.075 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 5.5 112.75 Miles

Smith

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Jackson

Trousdale



PIN Project Type 
& Description¹

Status 
& Funding² Cost³ 2016 AADT⁴ 2040 AADT⁵ 2016 

Truck AADT⁶
2040 

Truck AADT⁷ 2010 V/C Ratio⁸ 2040 V/C Ratio⁹ Section 
Crash Rate10

103773.03
(Hartsville Rd.) Safety Improve-
ments from Lafayette to Hartsville
- Safety

Active $2,000,000 4,160 - 4,860 5,227 - 5,913 292 - 398 362 - 395 0.119 - 0.138 0.164 - 0.185 0.404

Trousdale-Macon 
Counties, 103773.03

SR-10

!(
!(

!(

!(!(
!(
!(
!(!(

!(

!(
!(!(
!(!(!(!(
!(
!(

!(

!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(!(!(

!(

!( !( !( !(

!(

!(

!( !(

!(

!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(!(
!(
!(!(!(

!(!( !(!( !(!(!(!( !(!(!(!(
!(

!(!(
!(
!( !(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

!(
!(

!(

!(

!(

Hartsville

Lafayette
Lafayette

262

141

141

260

80

52

10

52

10

H
W

Y.
 1

0

STATE H
W

Y. 1 0

DI

XON CREEK RD.

HWY. 52 W.

H
W

Y. 141 N
.

OLD BOTTOM RD.

HWY. 52 E.

N
EW

 HARMONY RD.

OLD HWY. 52

G
REEN

 G
RO

VE RD.

HALL
TO

W
N

 R
D

UNION CAMP RD.

CED
AR

 B
LU

FF
 R

D.

FORT BLOUNT RD.

LITTLE CREEK RD
.

OLD HWY. 25

DRY BRANCH RD.

SK
IL L ET CREEK RD

.

SYC
A

M
O

RE VALLEY RD.

TANYARD RD.

PA
RK

ER
 B

RA
N

CH
 R

D.

LI
CK

 C
RE

EK
 R

D
.

DAYS RD.

B
IG

 C
RE

EK
 R

D.

PLEASANT VALLEY RD.

HARR
IS

 B
RA

N
CH

 R
D.

SHOOT RD.

FORD BRANCH RD.

CELSOR RD.

GRAVELY HILL RD.

H ONEY PRONG RD.

CO
LEYTO

W
N RD.

HONEYSUCKLE  RD.

REED LN.

OLD LA
FAYETTE RD.

C
RE

N
SH

AW
 R

D
.

RI
VE

R 
ST

.

C
LAM

PIT H
O

LLO
W

 RD
.

MCMURRY BLVD. W.

M
IL

LE
R 

RD
.

MCMURRY BLVD. E.

CARR BRAN
CH

 R
D

.

HWY. 25 E.

HWY. 25 W.

BROWNING BRANCH RD.

PL
EA

S A
N

T 
SH

AD
E 

HW
Y.

PHILLIPS HOLLOW RD.

DUNCAN RD.

AD
DIS

ON
 H

OLL
OW

 R
D.

D
A

LTO
N

 H
O

LLO
W

 RD
.

SULPHUR COLLEGE RD.

D
R

U
RY

 RI

DGE RD.

HICKS HOLLOW RD.
CHICKEN RD.

RE
D

 B
O

IL
IN

G 
SP

RI
NGS R

D.

PUMPKIN BRANCH RD

SHRUM HOLLOW

 R
D.

HALL LN.

GOLDEN HOLL
OW R

D.

ECHO RD.STOREYTOWN RD.

NICHOLS RD.

SU
LLIVAN HO

LLOW
 RD.

GUM SPRINGS RD.

KEY RD.

SCANTY BRANCH RD

JAY LN.

HWY. 52 BYPASS W.

O
LD

 H
W

Y.
 1

0
CL

AI
BO

RN
E 

LN
.

TAYLOR BRANCH RD.

W
ARD LN.

D
O

U
G

LA
S 

LN
.

LO
FT

IS
 R

D
.

SLEEPY HOLLOW L N.

GANN HOLLOW RD
.

SKELTON LN.

OLDHAM
 R

D
.

N
EW

 H
AL

LT
O

W
N

 R
D

.

MASSEY HOLLOW LN.

BEECH HILL LN.

M
O

SS LN
.

WOODMORE HOLLOW LN.

WITT LN.

FOX LN.

MCCLANAHAN RD.

GAULD
EN

 H
OLLO

W RD.

CARR BRANCH LN.

RE
XS

 LN
.

DEER LN.

W. MAIN ST.

TOETOWN RD.

HUNT LN.

PEY
TO

NS C
REE

K R
D.

H
O

RT
ON 

LN
.

W
IC

K 
LN

.

MAIN ST.

BOAT DOCK LN.

B
A

LL
O

U
 L

N
.

ELLIS LN
.

AIRPORT RD.

GAMMONS LN.

M
A

RY
S 

LN
.

M
CDUFFIE LN.

M
CALL LN

.

M
A

RSH
A

LL LN
.

HEINE LN.

MASTERS LN.

WOODARD LN.

HICKORY LN
.

D
IA

S 
LN

.

HARGIS LN.

LO
VE LN

.

W
ILBURN LN.

HAYD
EN

S L
N.

COTHRON DR.

S
A DDLE 

OLD HWY. 52

D
A

YS
 R

D
.

i

0 2 41 Miles City Boundary

Project Location

Library/Museum

Hospital

Schools/College

Church/Cemetery

Data Notes:
1 -3 - Project Type & Description, Status & Funding, and Cost information were gath-
ered from PPRM (Project Programming Resource Management) and the Statewide 
Project Overview Tracker (SPOT) Map.

4 - Average Annual Daily Traffic, TRIMS 2016 Data.

5 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data using 
the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

6 - Average Annual Daily Traffic for Trucks, TRIMS 2016 Data.

7 - Forecasted Average Annual Daily Truck Traffic for the year 2040, forecasted data 
using the Statewide Travel Demand Model.

8 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2010, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

9 - Traffic Volume/Traffic Capacity for the year 2040, calculated using the Statewide 
Travel Demand Model. A V/C ratio of 0.5 is generally considered average and as the 
value increases and nears 1, it represents a road that is becoming more congested.

10 - Section crash rates are the number of crashes per million vehicle miles. High-
er numbers do not necessarily mean that more crashes occur and may or may not 
signify safety deficiencies. These crash rates were calculated using data from 2012-
2014 and compared against the 2012-2014 statewide average for each road type. 
The crash rates were then measured against the Statewide Crash Average for each 
individual type of road to determine the appropriate color ramp.

Higher Than 
Average

Lower Than 
Average

i

0 5 102.5 Miles

Trousdale

***This is an IMPROVE Act Project***

Smith

Macon




